

Glenville State College
Student Government Association
Minutes
March 30, 2017

- I. President Ratliff called the meeting to order at 12:37 pm
- II. Roll call was taken by Parliamentarian Woods. (Secretary Carr was absent)
- III. Swearing in of new members:
 - a. None
- IV. Review of last week's minutes:
 - a. Senator Williams made a motion to accept the minutes as presented
 - i. Senator Ring second the motion
 - ii. All in favor, the motion passed.
- V. Congressional Forum:
 - a. Senator Williams stated voting for SGA officers opens Monday and she reminded everyone to vote.
- VI. Advisor Updates/Administrative Liaison Updates:
 - a. Advisor Gross stated there is an Easter egg hunt April 6th at 7:30, a Call of Duty tournament in Goodwin Hall and the "It's on Us" campaign April 4th in the Musket.
 - b. Advisor Bailey stated registration is coming up and you need to see your advisor and get your pin numbers. The dates to add/drop a class could soon be changing from two weeks to one week but we will know more at a later date.
 - c. Administrative Liaison Spears stated there is still a need for student Marshall's for the commencement ceremony. He also stated an application for next year's Pioneer mascot will be coming in an email.
- VII. Presidents Report:
 - a. President Ratliff reported there is a Board of Governor's meeting on the 19th. The HLC will be coming to campus on the 10th and 11th. He stated Administrative Liaison Spears encouraged our attendance at the meeting that will be held with students.
- VIII. Executive Reports:
 - a. Vice President Moore stated that Monday is the elections for the SGA officers. If you have any technical issues, contact IT. There was some confusion in the bookstore about the tassels but it has since been corrected.
 - b. Treasurer Woods gave a treasures report.
- IX. Public Comment:
 - a. No one spoke at this time
- X. Committee Reports:
 - a. Senator A. Howard stated Campus Beautification is working on hanging pictures in the areas that were bleak around campus.
- XI. Old Business:
 - a. None
- XII. New Business:
 - a. Requisition for Spring Organization and Installation Dinner
 - i. Vice President Moore made a motion to spend \$1,500 or less on the dinner
 - ii. Senator Ring second the motion
 - iii. All in favor, motion passed

- XIII. Advisor Comment/Administrative Liaison Comment:
 - a. Advisor Bailey stated we should think about graduating entire departments together during the ceremony so that all the tassels would match up.
 - b. Administrative Liaison Walters stated that all of SGA is invited to the Org dinner and to please RSVP to her.
- XIV. Congressional Forum:
 - a. Senator LeMasters informed the group of the upcoming Greek Week and encouraged members to participate in Relay for Life week.
 - b. Senator Schreckengost asked about the advertising of the dance and it was stated no information has been put out yet.
- XV. Adjourn:
 - a. Senator Ring made a motion to adjourn the meeting
 - i. Senator LeMasters second the motion
 - ii. All in favor, the motion passed.
 - iii. Meeting adjourned at 1:01 pm.